CORVETTES OF CLARKSVILLE

Meeting held at Serra Chevrolet May 7th, 2024

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER – at 5:30 PM by President, Bill Calabrese, who led

in the Pledge of Allegiance. Jewell Langford led us in prayer.

Bill welcomed everyone and announced birthdays this month:

Ashley Bianchi, Jeremy Delk.

Bill recognized guests, Kenneth Bohn and Rob & Hillary Waterman.
Bill explained the importance of sponsorships and that we all need to pitch in and contact businesses. The sponsorship letter prepared by Mark
Zellers & Jewell Langford will be a useful tool when soliciting prospects.
Bill is working with the Veterans Home to set a date for our next visit.
Dawn Lisandrelli brought us up to date, and emphasized the importance of our work with the Salvation Army.

VICE PRESIDENT – Jeff Crowder reported that Mark is in the process of setting up a date for wrapping our trailer. Jeff updated us on the O.A. Smith Car Show on June 8th, at Ashland City. Information is on our Website.
SECRETARYS REPORT – Bill Magerkurth confirmed that everyone received the

Minutes of the April Meeting and asked for corrections or additions. Motion to approve by Dave Kimberling, seconded by Jewell Langford. Motion carried.

Bill asked that we report any changes since the March 4th Roster so that an updated Roster can be published ASAP.

TREASURERS REPORT – Dawn Lisandrelli confirmed that everyone received the April Treasurer's Report. The month end balance was \$xxxx.xx Motion to approve by Donna Calabrese, seconded by Joyce Koenig. Motion carried.

EVENTS COORDINATOR REPORT- Mark Zellers passed out new business cards recently printed, and copies of the revised sponsorship letter asking everyone to try contacting prospective businesses using the letter as an incentive. The new static window stickers are now available.

Upcoming Events: May 11th, Montgomery Bell State Park

May 19th, Loretta Lyn Ranch June 8th, A.O. Smith Annual Car Show June 22nd, Patty's Restaurant

For the month of July, it will be "Members Choice".

Submit your choice of location, assuring there is adequate parking. Bring your suggestions to the June meeting and there will be a drawing to determine our July Socials.

ALWAYS CHECK FOR INFORMATION AND UPDATES ON OUR WEBSITE.

WEBMASTER REPORT – Nathaniel Washington (not present). Bill Calabrese announced that this will be Nate's last year as Webmaster and we need a volunteer for next year. Nate will work closely with his replacement. Anyone interested should contact a Board Member.

Remember; always check our Website: <u>https://corvettesofclarksville.com/;</u> Pictures should be sent to, <u>corvettesofclarksville@gmail.com</u> NCM LIAISON – Mark Zellers reminded everyone to check our Website to keep up to date.

OLD BUSINESS – Bill C said new information regarding the "Pay on Line" program, shows it will cost the Club much more and we're not in a position to handle it currently. We may revisit it in the future.

Mark Zellers said he's taking the trailer to C-wrap on Monday, May 13th, and work on the trailer should begin on June 10th.

NEW BUSINESS –

CORVETTE TRIVIA – Bill Calabrese asked: How many years was the split window

Stingray offered? Ans: One year.

What year did Corvette score an overall

victory at the 24 hours of Daytona? Ans: 2001.

50/50 RAFFLE – Jewell Langford won \$22.

MOTION TO ADJOURN – by Dave Kimberling, seconded by Jewell Langford.

Motion Passed

MEETING ADJOURNED - @ 6:15 PM

Submitted by:

Bill Magerkurth, CoC Secretary